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Catherine Dress

Subject: FW: [External Email]US 6219 Transportation Improvement Project, Somerset County, PA, 
Garrett County, MD - NRCS-CPA-106 Farmland Conversion Impact Rating Form 

 

 

From: Plowden, Yuri - FPAC-NRCS, PA <yuri.plowden@usda.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 11:00 AM 
To: Catherine Dress <cdress@ntmeng.com>; King, Phillip - FPAC-NRCS, DE <phillip.king@usda.gov> 
Cc: Donahoe, Nicki <NDONAHOE@pa.gov>; Deb.Hoover@kci.com; Donahoe, Nicki <NDONAHOE@pa.gov> 
Subject: RE: [External Email]US 6219 Transportation Improvement Project, Somerset County, PA, Garrett County, MD - 
NRCS-CPA-106 Farmland Conversion Impact Rating Form  
 
Catherine, 
  Thank you for your report.  I concur with your findings regarding the FPPA and that the project will have no impacts to 
NRCS interests of easements and dams.  Yours is one of the most comprehensive reports as regards to the scoring in 
Part VI of the CPA106.  Thank you. 
 
Yuri Plowden 
State Soil ScienƟst, NRCS Harrisburg, PA 
359 East Park Drive, Suite 2 
Harrisburg, PA 17111 
717-237-2207 (office) 
717-514-8303 (cell) 
yuri.plowden@usda.gov 
 

    
 

From: Catherine Dress <cdress@ntmeng.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 12:08 PM 
To: Plowden, Yuri - FPAC-NRCS, PA <yuri.plowden@usda.gov>; King, Phillip - FPAC-NRCS, DE <phillip.king@usda.gov> 
Cc: Donahoe, Nicki <NDONAHOE@pa.gov>; Deb.Hoover@kci.com; Donahoe, Nicki <NDONAHOE@pa.gov> 
Subject: [External Email]US 6219 Transportation Improvement Project, Somerset County, PA, Garrett County, MD - 
NRCS-CPA-106 Farmland Conversion Impact Rating Form  
 
 
Yuri Plowden, PA State Soil ScienƟst, 
NRCS, USDA 
 
Ms. Plowden,  
 
The Federal Highway AdministraƟon, in coordinaƟon with the Pennsylvania Department of TransportaƟon and 
the Maryland State Highway AdministraƟon, is pleased to submit the completed NRCS-CPA-106 Farmland 
Conversion Impact RaƟng Form prepared for the US 6219 SecƟon 050 TransportaƟon Improvement 
Project.  The project is the proposed construcƟon of an 8 mile (6 miles in Pennsylvania and 2 miles in Maryland) 
four-lane limited access facility on new alignment. This project would connect the newly constructed porƟon of 
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US 219 in GarreƩ County Maryland to the Meyersdale Bypass in Somerset County, PA. Included in the 
aƩachment is a Project Summary and Project LocaƟon Map.  
 
Also included in the aƩachment is the Project AssumpƟons for the Farmland Conversion Impact RaƟng Form, 
and the NRCS Web Soil Survey Maps/ Farmland ClassificaƟons for each of the four project alternaƟves. Note, 
for this project, the Total Corridor Assessment Criteria point value ranges between 48 and 52 for the four project 
alternaƟves.  These point totals combined with a maximum possible scoring of 100 in Part IV: Land EvaluaƟon 
InformaƟon would fall below the threshold (160 points) for requiring the development of further farmland soil 
avoidance alternaƟves. As a result, the proposed project is in compliance with the FPPA. This submission is being 
made for informaƟon purposes.   
 
Please review the aƩachment and forward and quesƟons or concerns.   
 
Thank you, 
 
 

 

Catherine Dress 
 

 | 
 

Project Manager 
  

Environmental
  

NTM Engineering, Inc.
 

  
  

435 Devon Park Drive, Building 800, Suite 803 
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Wayne
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PA 
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 19087
  

Office: 
 

(610) 605-3104 x132  
 

| WBE-DBE in PA, DE, MD, WV 
   

Cell: 
 

(215) 791-2785
    

Named to the Best Places to Work in PA list for the 10th year in a row! 
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